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From: "State Bar of Michigan" <no-reply@wufoo.com>

To: <csharlow(@mail.michbar.org>, <webmaster@mail.michbar.org>
Date: 2/24/2017 11:07 AM

Subject: Franck Award [#2]

Name of Nominee: Mark L. Teicher

Firm or Organization: Law Office of Mark L. Teicher

Address: 7457 Franklin Road, Suite 230, Bloomfield Township, Ml 48301
Phone: 248-737-7700

E-mail: MarkLTeicher@AOL.COM

Name of Nominator: Julie Beth Teicher

Firm or Organization: Erman, Teicher, Zucker & Freedman, P.C.

Address: 400 Galleria Officentre, Suite 444, Southfield, Ml 48034
Phone: 248-827-4100

E-mail: jteicher@ermanteicher.com

Explain the merits of your nomination, submit any supporting materials for your nominee by e-mail,
fax, or mail. Give specific examples.

Mark has been active with the State Bar as a member of the Representative Assembly since 1986. In fact,
since 1986, he has only not been a member of the Representative Assembly for 1991 - 1992. Other that
than, he has continued to serve as either an elected or, for the period April 12, 2008 to September 2008,
an appointed member. Thus, his service as a member of the Representative Assembly has been from 1986
through the present, with the current 3 year term of 2015 to 2018-- a period of over 30 years!

He has also served on a number of State Bar committees. From September 2006 to September 2012, Mark
has been a Member of the State Bar Standing Committee of Client Protection Fund, and since September
30, 2012 through the present, Mark is a Client Protection Fund Committee Adviser.

Additionally, Mark served as a hearing panelist (May 1, 1998 through June 15, 2011) or hearing panelist
chairperson (June 15, 2011 through September 6, 2016) for the Attorney Discipline Board.

Mark has been very dedicated to making sure that the practice of law in Michigan is performed at the
highest ethical standards, and has demonstrated his commitment by his long time service to the State Bar.
| believe that it is appropriate to recognize his commitment, and undoubtedly, Mark's commitment has
made an outstanding contribution to the improvement of the legal profession in Michigan.

Please see the attached resume.

Attach Document (Optional)
resume_mark_teicher_full_resume_cv.pdf
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